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Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

From: Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2007 8:41 AM

To: 'vickie @ eeronline.com’

Subject: 1724 Osbourn # 101/API # w

Dear Vickie,
In reference to the above noted well, please resubmit amended subsequent reports.
The regulatory reports submitted cannot be accepted for approval.

Note the wait on cement time (WOC).

Submit the temperature survey ran.

The time (in minutes) that the casing pressure test has been ran on each string of casing.

In addition please note that the regulatory information that you have submitted is late according to our rules.
Please submit the amended reports no later than 10/16/2007.

Yours truly,

Bryan G. Arrant

District Il Geologist

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1301 West Grand Ave.

Artesia, NM 88210

505-748-1283 Ext. 103

CC: Well file

10/11/2007



